














To: Garry FLEMING[garry.fleming@immi.gov.au]
From: Diana TRIONFI
Sent: Mon 13/01/2014 12:15:59 AM
Subject: FW: [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Garry – Anne just called me and I will come round and relay the conversation.

 

diana

 

Diana Trionfi
Director

Migration Agents Policy Section

Visa Framework and Family Policy Branch

Department of Immigration and Border Protection

T: +61 (0)2 6198 7111
M: +61 (0) 411 100 578
E: diana.trionfi@immi.gov.au

 

 

For-Official-Use-Only

From: Erskine Rodan [mailto:e.rodan@erskinerodan.com.au] 
Sent: Monday, 13 January 2014 11:04 AM
To: Diana TRIONFI
Subject: 

 

Hi Diane, Anne O’Donoghue  is not coming to the 14th Feb 
meeting.

 Given the Workshop’s Agenda and also given that she is the Treasurer of the 
International Law Section of the Law Council (of which the Migration law committee 
is a sub committee she wishes to attend. The issues to be discussed by the 
Workshop are policy issues. Can you make space for her . Please. Erskine
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Erskine H. Rodan - Partner

ERSKINE RODAN & ASSOCIATES
  

Specialist Immigration Lawyer 

Migration Agents Registration Number 9358425

 

460 Victoria Street

North Melbourne 

Victoria 3051

P  (03) 9329 8744

F  (03) 9328 4191

E  info@erskinerodan.com.au

W www.erskinerodan.com.au

 

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may contain legally privileged 
information.
They are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed 
and must not be copied, forwarded or disclosed to anyone without the sender's consent.
If you are not the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or 
copying of this e-mail and any attachments is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this e-mail in error, please advise via reply e-mail to the sender. 
Please destroy the original transmission and its contents.
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To: Garry FLEMING[garry.fleming@immi.gov.au]
Cc: Richard JOHNSON[Richard.JOHNSON@IMMI.gov.au]
From: Diana TRIONFI
Sent: Wed 8/01/2014 12:57:27 AM
Subject: Workshop attendees [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Garry – for your consideration.  

 

As a thought, this group could be a steering committee with working groups set up to 
manage specific aspects of the review.

 

I have already invited to the workshop (apart from yourself):

 

Others for your consideration:
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Regards

 

Diana

 

 

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

 

MIA Skilled Migration Policy and Procedures 
Committee

Committee members have the following areas of interest and speciality:

GSM

Employer Sponsored

Business Skills

Committee members are keen to learn of issues and problems do with legislation, policy 
or processing procedures that Members are experiencing in these areas of the Skilled 
Migration Program and welcome comments by email. The Committee will particularly 
interested in views on the 1 July changes' effects.

MIGRATION LAW COMMITTEE 2013-15 

 OFFICE BEARERS 
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Ms Anne O’Donoghue 

Steering Group Member 

Migration Law Committee 

ILS Executive Treasurer 2012-14 

Chair 

Sydney Conference Organising Committee 

Principal Solicitor 

Immigration Solutions Lawyers Pty Ltd 

Accredited Specialist Immigration Lawyer 
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